From: Gionta, Lynn

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2004 11:16 AM
To: Smith, Brian P {CNS/ASD); Viscount, Thomas k; Tugend, Georgia L
Ce: Manning, Julia W; Murray, Michae! F; Jackson, Marianne; Evans, Michele

Khatib,; Domine, Lisa |; Barton, Laura; White, William R Ross, Jodie M; Nunn,
Greg; Holen, Jodi 8

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: KOLs & Dishates Topice at AstraZeneca Programs
importance: High
Attachiments: Diabetes-KOL dlarification 8-11-04.doc

Tom, Brian and Georgia,

The attached voicemail addresses the issue of KOLs covering diabetes concerns during
AstraZeneca programs. This topic was addressed on a recent RSD teleconference with sales and
marketing. However, there is a sense that this Issue did not make it down to the PSS leval and
MiSs or the seriousness of this issue is not being realized.

As leadars, we need you to record the attached voicemail and distribute 1o your teams ASAP.
Flégase copy me when you send it out (my extension 18 55672).

CAMs, we wanted to kesp you in the loop on this issue.

Diabetes-KOL:
clarification 6-1..,
Pleas fasl frae to call i you have any questions. Thank you for your prompt
attention.

p

g

Lynn Glomia

Strategic Internal Cormraunications Manager
Seroguel Brand Team

362-B35-5872

-mat! stop: B2B-5184
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Voice mail message ... re: KOL Diabetes Clarification

From: Brian Smith, ASD, Tom Viscount, ASD, Georgia Tugend
To:  RSDs, DSMs, PSSs for SC1, 2, 3, LTC, Hospital and MiSs

Date: June 11, 2004

Tom, Brian and Georgia — please forward to your teams.
Tom & Brian — Please direct the RSDs to cascade to their DSMs and down to the

PSSs.

As a point of clarification, when we directly engage a speaker for a program, anything

the speaker says might be attributed to AstraZeneca.

P8Ss are to focus on the efficacy and safety benefits of SEROQUEL (in promotion and
programs) and not diabetes and related metabolic issues. In addition, PSSs shaould not
proactively ask speakers to talk about diabetes or give the impression to potential

attendees that diabetes will be addressed at the program.

Please recall that on April 22, we cascaded to you through your managers an objection
‘handier algorithm, Q & As on diabetes, ADA, the second dear HCP letier on diabetes
and appropriate litigation responses. This should contain all the information you

" require to reactively respond to these issues. If you feel there is an important need for
additional materials or programs around this issue with your customers, piease have

~ your district manager contact the SEROQUEL marketing team, where we can develop
content from a central point that is in line with our understanding of the safety profile of

SEROCQUEL.
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